

# Harris enCIRCLE<sup>SM</sup>

online resource guide



# ONLINE RESOURCE GUIDE

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

TOPIC .....	PAGE
RESOURCES & DEMOGRAPHICS.....	1
HEALTH.....	4
LIFESTYLE.....	9
CARE-GIVING & SAFETY.....	11
TECHNOLOGY.....	13
FINANCE & INSURANCE.....	14
GLOBAL ISSUES & POLITICS .....	16
MARKETING .....	18

## SECTION ONE

### RESOURCES & DEMOGRAPHICS

U.S. ADMINISTRATION ON AGING

<http://www.aoa.gov>

THE GERONTOLOGICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA

<http://www.geron.org>

NATIONAL COUNCIL ON AGING

<http://www.ncoa.org>

AMERICAN SOCIETY ON AGING

<http://www.asaging.org>

ASSOCIATION OF GERONTOLOGY HIGHER  
EDUCATION

[www.aghe.org](http://www.aghe.org)

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL  
GERIATRIC CARE MANAGERS

<http://www.caremanager.org/>

PEW RESEARCH CENTER

<http://pewresearch.org>

NATIONAL ACADEMY ON AN AGING SOCIETY

<http://www.agingsociety.org/>

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF RETIRED PERSONS

[www.aarp.org](http://www.aarp.org)

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF AREA AGENCIES ON  
AGING

[www.n4a.org](http://www.n4a.org)

AGE SOURCE WORLDWIDE

<http://www.aarp.org/research/agesource/>

RAND CENTER FOR THE AGING

<http://www.rand.org/labor/aging>

INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL RESEARCH, SURVEY  
RESEARCH CENTER

<http://www.mrrc.isr.umich.edu/resources/data/>

NATIONAL INSTITUTE ON AGING

[www.nia.nih.gov](http://www.nia.nih.gov)

SUDDENLY SENIOR

[www.suddenlysenior.com](http://www.suddenlysenior.com)

OPEN SOCIETY INSTITUTE/INTERNATIONAL  
LONGEVITY CENTER

[www.ilcusa.org](http://www.ilcusa.org)

SENIOR NET

[www.seniornet.org](http://www.seniornet.org)

AGELINE DATABASE

<http://www.aarp.org/research/ageline/>

GOOGLE SCHOLAR

<http://scholar.google.com/scholar>

YAHOO SENIOR ORGANIZATIONS

[http://dir.yahoo.com/Health/Senior\\_Health/Organizations/](http://dir.yahoo.com/Health/Senior_Health/Organizations/)

THIRD AGE

<http://www.thirdage.com/>

50 SOMETHING

<http://www.50something.us>

AARP'S BEST WEBSITES FOR PEOPLE 50-PLUS

<http://www.aarp.org/internetresources>

FIRSTGOV FOR SENIORS

<http://www.seniors.gov>

## SECTION ONE CONTINUED...

### RESOURCES & DEMOGRAPHICS

#### GRAND TIMES

<http://www.grandtimes.com>

#### BOOMER WOMEN SPEAK

[www.boomerwomenspeak.com](http://www.boomerwomenspeak.com)

#### NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF BABY BOOMER WOMEN

[www.nabbw.com](http://www.nabbw.com)

#### THE BOOMER INITIATIVE

[www.babyboomers.com](http://www.babyboomers.com)

#### EONS

<http://www.eons.com/about/eons>

#### GENERATIONS UNITED

<http://www.gu.org/>

#### NATIONAL ACADEMY ON AN AGING SOCIETY – BABY BOOMERS

<http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/>

#### 50 PLUS FUN

<http://wiredseniors.com>

#### AGE BEAT

<http://www.asaging.org/agebeat/index.cfm>

#### AMERICAN HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION NEWS NOW

[http://www.ahanews.com/ahanews\\_app/index.jsp](http://www.ahanews.com/ahanews_app/index.jsp)

#### 50 PLUS MAGAZINE

<http://www.50plusmag.com>

#### NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF CORRECTIONS – SENIORS INMATE SERVICES

<http://www.nicic.org/library/default.aspx?library=015746>

#### BOOMERS! REDEFINING LIFE AFTER FIFTY

<http://www.boomerstv.com>

#### RETIREMENT LIVING TELEVISION

[www.rl.tv](http://www.rl.tv)

### REFERRAL RESOURCES

#### A PLACE FOR MOM

[www.aplaceformom.com](http://www.aplaceformom.com)

#### FIND SENIOR HOUSING

[www.seniorhousing.net](http://www.seniorhousing.net)

#### ELDERCARE LOCATOR

[www.eldercare.gov](http://www.eldercare.gov)

#### NATIONAL DIRECTORY OF U.S. HOME CARE AND HEALTH CARE SERVICE PROVIDERS

[http://www.seniormag.com/services/home\\_health\\_care/](http://www.seniormag.com/services/home_health_care/)

#### HOMES & COMMUNITIES: U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

<http://www.hud.gov/groups/seniors.cfm>

#### LONG TERM CARE COMMUNITY COALITION

<http://www.ltccc.org/>

#### SENIOR OUTLOOK

<http://www.senioroutlook.com>

LIVING SOURCE

<http://www.elderlivingsource.com>

HOSPICE FOUNDATION

<http://www.hospicefoundation.org>

HOSPITAL COMPARE

<http://www.hospitalcompare.hhs.gov>

NATIONAL ACADEMY ON AN AGING SOCIETY –

HOUSING OPTIONS

[www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/links/links\\_living.html](http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/links/links_living.html)

## **AGING DEMOGRAPHICS**

U.S. CENSUS BUREAU

<http://www.census.gov/>

ADMINISTRATION ON AGING – STATISTICS

[http://www.aoa.gov/aoaroot/aging\\_statistics/index.aspx](http://www.aoa.gov/aoaroot/aging_statistics/index.aspx)

SENIOR JOURNAL

<http://seniorjournal.com/SeniorStats.htm>

OLDER AMERICANS UPDATE

[http://www.agingstats.gov/agingstatsdotnet/main\\_site/default.aspx](http://www.agingstats.gov/agingstatsdotnet/main_site/default.aspx)

AARP AGING TRENDS

<http://www.aarp.org/research/>

KAISER FAMILY FOUNDATION – AGING INFORMATION

<http://www.kaisernetwork.org/index.cfm>

THE OLDER POPULATION IN THE UNITED STATES

<http://www.census.gov/prod/2003pubs/p20-546.pdf>

WE THE PEOPLE: AGING IN THE UNITED STATES

[http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/SAFFPeople?\\_submenuId=people\\_3](http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/SAFFPeople?_submenuId=people_3)

65+ IN THE UNITED STATES

<http://www.census.gov/prod/2006pubs/p23-209.pdf>

FEDERAL INTERAGENCY FORUM ON AGING RELATED STATISTICS

[www.agingstats.gov](http://www.agingstats.gov)

VOTING AND REGISTRATION

<http://www.census.gov/prod/2006pubs/p20-556.pdf>

CENTER FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION

<http://www.cdc.gov/datastatistics/>

THE STATISTICAL ABSTRACT

<http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/>

U.S. STATE AND METROPOLITAN DATA BOOK

<http://www.ntis.gov/products/sma06.aspx>

THE DATA FERRETT

<http://dataferrett.census.gov/>

RAND LABOR AND POPULATION CENTER

<http://www.rand.org/labor/aging/resources.html>

GROWTH OF OLDER AMERICANS

<http://www3.brookings.edu/views/articles/200705frey.pdf>

REGIONAL DEMOGRAPHICS

[http://www.frey-demographer.org/reports/6694\\_00demographics\\_wp\\_wb.pdf](http://www.frey-demographer.org/reports/6694_00demographics_wp_wb.pdf)

RACE AND HISPANIC ORIGIN

<http://www.census.gov/population/www/projections/usinterimproj/>

DEMOGRAPHY IS NOT DESTINY

<http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/pdf/destiny1.pdf>

## SECTION TWO

### HEALTH

#### MINORITY AGING INFORMATION

[http://www.aoa.gov/aoaroot/aging\\_statistics/minority\\_aging/Index.aspx](http://www.aoa.gov/aoaroot/aging_statistics/minority_aging/Index.aspx)

#### DEMOGRAPHICS AND DATA SETS

[http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/links/links\\_data.html](http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/links/links_data.html)

#### NATIONAL CENTER FOR HEALTH STATISTICS – DEATH

<http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/fastats/deaths.htm>

#### NATIONAL CENTER FOR HEALTH STATISTICS – LIFE EXPECTANCY

<http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/fastats/lifexpec.htm>

#### TRENDS IN HEALTH AND AGING

<http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/hdi.htm>

#### POPULATION RESOURCE CENTER

<http://www.healthfinder.gov/orgs/HR2168.htm>

#### POPULATION PUBLICATIONS

<http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/popula.html>

#### POPULATION REFERENCE BUREAU

<http://www.prb.org/cpipr.aspx>

#### BUREAU OF JUSTICE STATISTICS – PRISONERS

<http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/pub/pdf/p05.pdf>

## FOUNDATIONS/INSTITUTES/CENTERS

#### MEDLINE PLUS

<http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/seniorshealth.html>

#### U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

<http://www.hhs.gov/aging>

#### MAYO CLINIC

<http://www.mayoclinic.com>

#### CENTER FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION

[www.cdc.gov](http://www.cdc.gov)

#### FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION

<http://www.fda.gov>

#### NATIONAL ACADEMY ON AN AGING SOCIETY:

##### ANTI-AGING

[http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/links/links\\_antiaging.html](http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/links/links_antiaging.html)

##### THE AGING BRAIN

[http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/links/links\\_brain.html](http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/links/links_brain.html)

##### HEALTH AND AGING

[http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/links/links\\_health.html](http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/links/links_health.html)

NATIONAL INSTITUTE ON AGING  
<http://www.nia.nih.gov>

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF REPRODUCTIVE MEDICINE  
<http://www.asrm.org>

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
[www.dhhs.gov](http://www.dhhs.gov)

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH – HEALTH  
INFORMATION FOR OLDER ADULTS  
<http://nihseniorhealth.gov/>

THE AGS FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH AND AGING  
<http://www.healthinaging.org/agingintheknow>

SOCIETY OF INTERVENTIONAL RADIOLOGY  
[www.sirweb.org](http://www.sirweb.org)

PATIENT ADVOCATE FOUNDATION  
<http://www.patientadvocate.org/>

NATIONAL CENTER FOR HEALTH STATISTICS  
<http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/>

## **MEDICAL TERMS & DRUG/MEDICATION INFORMATION**

HEALTH O PEDIA  
<http://www.healthopedia.com>

THE MEDICAL LITERATURE GUIDE  
<http://www.amedeo.com>

DRUG SAVINGS CALCULATOR  
<http://www.civilsocietyinstitute.org/>

MERCK MANUALS ONLINE MEDICAL LIBRARY  
<http://www.merck.com/mmhe/index.html>

MEDICINE NET  
<http://www.medicinenet.com>

U.S. FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION  
<http://www.fda.gov/>

## **FACT SHEETS**

SMOKING FACT SHEET  
<http://www.lungusa.org>

NEUROBIOLOGY OF AGING  
<http://www.neurobiologyofaging.org/>

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF ORTHOPEDIC SURGEONS  
– ROTATOR CUFF TEARS  
[http://orthoinfo.aaos.org/fact/thr\\_report.cfm?thread\\_id=127&topcategory=shoulder](http://orthoinfo.aaos.org/fact/thr_report.cfm?thread_id=127&topcategory=shoulder)

## **DOCTOR/PATIENT ISSUES**

THE PATIENT DOCTOR  
<http://organicmd.org>

WRONG DIAGNOSIS  
<http://www.wrongdiagnosis.com/>

PATIENTS ARE POWERFUL  
<http://patientsarepowerful.org>

HEALTH GRADES  
<http://www.healthgrades.com>

## **HEALTH – CHRONIC CONDITIONS, DISEASES & OTHER AILMENTS**

### **GENERAL**

HEALTH AND AGE  
<http://www.healthandage.com/>

MEDSCAPE TODAY  
<http://www.medscape.com/medscapetoday>

## SECTION TWO CONTINUED...

### HEALTH

#### MEDLINE PLUS HEALTH TOPICS

<http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/healthtopics.html>

#### WEBMD

[www.webmd.com](http://www.webmd.com)

#### HEALTHCENTRAL.COM

<http://www.healthcentral.com/home/home.cfm>

#### NATIONAL INSTITUTE ON AGING

<http://nihseniorhealth.gov>

### ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE

#### ALZHEIMER'S ASSOCIATION

[www.alz.org](http://www.alz.org)

#### ALZHEIMER'S REPORT

[http://www.alz.org/alzheimers\\_disease\\_facts\\_figures.asp](http://www.alz.org/alzheimers_disease_facts_figures.asp)

### ARTHRITIS

#### THE ARTHRITIS FOUNDATION

[www.arthritis.org](http://www.arthritis.org)

#### NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ARTHRITIS & MUSCULOSKELETAL AND SKIN DISEASES

<http://www.niams.nih.gov/>

#### ARTHRITIS

<http://www.medicinenet.com/arthritis/article.htm>

### BLINDNESS

#### AMERICAN FOUNDATION FOR THE BLIND

<http://www.afb.org/>

#### AMERICAN FOUNDATION FOR THE BLIND: SENIOR SITE

<http://www.afb.org/seniorsitehome.asp>

### BRAIN TUMORS

#### AMERICAN BRAIN TUMOR ASSOCIATION

[www.abta.org](http://www.abta.org)

#### CANCER

#### CANCER AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY

[www.cancer.org](http://www.cancer.org)

#### NATIONAL CANCER INSTITUTE

[www.nci.nih.gov](http://www.nci.nih.gov)

#### NATIONAL CANCER INSTITUTE'S SEER (SURVEILLANCE EPIDEMIOLOGY AND END RESULTS)

<http://www.seer.cancer.gov>

### CARDIOVASCULAR (HEART) DISEASE

#### AMERICAN STROKE ASSOCIATION

[www.strokeassociation.org](http://www.strokeassociation.org)

#### NATIONAL HEART, BLOOD AND LUNG INSTITUTE

[www.nhlbi.nih.gov](http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov)

#### AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION – HIGH BLOOD PRESSURE AND EXERCISE

<http://www.americanheart.org/>



## DIABETES

AMERICAN DIABETES ASSOCIATION

[www.diabetes.org](http://www.diabetes.org)

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF DIABETES & DIGESTIVE  
AND KIDNEY DISEASES

[www.niddk.nih.gov](http://www.niddk.nih.gov)

## EYE CONDITIONS

EYES, AGING, FREE AID

<http://www.eyecareamerica.org>

NATIONAL EYE INSTITUTE

<http://www.nei.nih.gov>

## HEARING LOSS

NATIONAL INSTITUTE ON DEAFNESS & OTHER  
COMMUNICATION DISORDERS

<http://www.nidcd.nih.gov/health/hearing/>

SHHH (SELF-HELP FOR HARD OF HEARING PEOPLE)

<http://www.hearingloss.org>

## LUNG DISEASE

AMERICAN LUNG ASSOCIATION

[www.lungusa.org](http://www.lungusa.org)

NATIONAL HEART, BLOOD AND LUNG INSTITUTE

[www.nhlbi.nih.gov](http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov)

## MACULAR DEGENERATION

THE MACULAR DEGENERATION FOUNDATION

[www.eyesight.org](http://www.eyesight.org)

AMERICAN MACULAR DEGENERATION  
FOUNDATION

[www.macular.org](http://www.macular.org)

## MENTAL HEALTH

MENTAL HEALTH AMERICA

<http://www1.nmha.org/index.cfm>

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF MENTAL HEALTH

[www.nimh.nih.gov](http://www.nimh.nih.gov)

## OSTEOPOROSIS

NATIONAL OSTEOPOROSIS FOUNDATION

<http://www.nof.org>

DEXA SCANS

<http://www.osteopenia3.com/dexa-scans.html>

BONE DENSITY SCAN

<http://www.radiologyinfo.org/en/info.cfm?pg=dexa>

## ASSISTED SUICIDE

ASSISTED SUICIDE

<http://www.assistedsuicide.org>

## ASSISTED LIVING

OCCUPATIONAL COMPOSITION OF THE ELDER  
CARE INDUSTRIES

<http://www.bls.gov/oes/2005/may/elder.pdf>

RESEARCH ON ASSISTED LIVING FACILITIES

<http://www.census.gov/srd/papers/pdf/ssm2003-09.pdf>

## SECTION TWO CONTINUED...

### HEALTH

#### HEALTH – RESEARCH

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF DENTAL AND  
CRANIOFACIAL RESEARCH

<http://www.nidcr.nih.gov/>

JOURNAL OF AMERICAN MEDICINE

<http://jama.ama-assn.org/>

AMERICAN FEDERATION FOR AGING RESEARCH

[www.infoaging.org](http://www.infoaging.org)

AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE RESEARCH AND  
QUALITY

[www.ahrq.gov](http://www.ahrq.gov)

ALLIANCE FOR AGING RESEARCH

<http://www.agingresearch.org/>

AMERICAN AGING

<http://www.americanaging.org>

THE COALITION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF  
MEDICAL RESEARCH

<http://www.stemcellfunding.org/>

ALZHEIMER'S DRUG DISCOVERY FOUNDATION

<http://www.alzdiscovery.org>

CENTER FOR THE STUDY OF AGING

<http://www.rand.org/labor/aging/resources.html>

THE HEALTH AND RETIREMENT STUDY

[http://hrsonline.isr.umich.edu/docs/databook/hrs\\_text\\_web.pdf](http://hrsonline.isr.umich.edu/docs/databook/hrs_text_web.pdf)

STATE OF HEALTH AND AGING REPORT

[http://www.cdc.gov/aging/pdf/saha\\_2007.pdf](http://www.cdc.gov/aging/pdf/saha_2007.pdf)

TIME USE AND THE OLDER POPULATION

<http://ideas.repec.org/p/ran/wpaper/463.html>

## SECTION THREE

### LIFESTYLE

#### **LABOR, RETIREMENT AND VOLUNTEERING**

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

[www.dol.gov](http://www.dol.gov)

NATIONAL ACADEMY ON AN AGING SOCIETY –  
OLDER WORKERS

<http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/publications/young/index.html>

BUREAU OF LABOR – JOBS

<http://www.bls.gov/oco/>

EXPERIENCE WORKS

<http://www.experienceworks.org/>

AARP WORKING OPTIONS

[http://www.aarp.org/working\\_options/home.html](http://www.aarp.org/working_options/home.html)

LOCAL CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE

<http://www.2chambers.com>

SMALL BUSINESS FRANCHISE

<http://www.smallbusinessfranchise.com>

THE U.S. GOVERNMENT'S OFFICIAL SITE FOR  
EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION

<http://www.usajobs.opm.gov>

THE CHRONICLE

<http://chronicle.com/jobs>

LABOR FORCE AND PARTICIPATION 55+

[http://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract\\_id=1557288](http://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract_id=1557288)

ALLIANCE FOR RETIRED AMERICANS

<http://www.retiredamericans.org>

FAITH IN ACTION VOLUNTEERS

<http://www.fianationalnetwork.org/>

SENIOR JOB BANK ABILITY IS AGELESS

<http://www.seniorjobbank.org>

WORLD'S TOP EMPLOYERS

<http://www.jobs.net>

SENIORS! INC., A NEW SLANT ON AGING

<http://www.seniorsinc.org/employment.htm>

INTERNATIONAL JOBS

<http://www.overseasjobs.com>

WORK ON A CRUISE SHIP

<http://www.jobmonkey.com/cruise/>

CRUISE SHIP CENTER EMPLOYMENT

<http://www.cruise4.com/employment.html>

ENTERTAINMENT AND CASINO JOBS

<http://www.cruiseshipjob.com/casino.htm>

WORKING WHILE CAMPING

<http://www.workamper.com>

NATIONAL ACADEMY ON AN AGING SOCIETY –

CIVIC ENGAGEMENT IN OLDER AMERICA

[http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/civic%20engagement/about\\_civic\\_engagement.htm](http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/civic%20engagement/about_civic_engagement.htm)

VOLUNTOURISM

[www.voluntourism.org](http://www.voluntourism.org)

## SECTION THREE CONTINUED...

### LIFESTYLE

#### RELATIONSHIPS

DATING FOR SENIORS

<http://www.datingforseniors.com>

SENIOR FRIEND FINDER

<http://seniorfriendfinder.com>

GORGEOUS GRANDMA

<http://www.gorgeousgrandma.com>

BETTER THAN I EVER EXPECTED

<http://www.betterthanieverexpected.blogspot.com>

#### TRAVEL

BEST SENIOR TRAVEL WEBSITES

<http://www.transitionsabroad.com/listings/travel/senior/keywebsites.shtml>

SENIORS TRAVEL GUIDE

<http://www.seniorstravelguide.com/>

ELDER HOSTEL

[www.elderhostel.com](http://www.elderhostel.com)

RVING

<http://www.roamingtimes.com>

SMARTER TRAVELER

<http://www.smartertravel.com/senior-travel/>

## SECTION FOUR

### CAREGIVING & SAFETY

#### CAREGIVING

FAMILY CAREGIVER ALLIANCE

<http://www.caregiver.org>

NATIONAL FAMILY CAREGIVERS ASSOCIATION

[www.nfcacares.org](http://www.nfcacares.org)

TODAY'S CAREGIVER

[www.caregiver.com](http://www.caregiver.com)

CAREGIVING NEWSLETTER

[www.caregiving.com](http://www.caregiving.com)

ELDERCARE LOCATOR

<http://www.eldercare.gov>

AGING PARENTS AND ELDERCARE

<http://www.aging-parents-and-elder-care.com/>

NATIONAL ALLIANCE FOR CAREGIVING

<http://www.caregiving.org/>

ELDERWEB

<http://www.elderweb.com>

FACING THE PROBLEM OF LONG-TERM CARE

<http://www.ltcop.org/StayInfSection2.htm>

THE SANDWICH GENERATION

<http://www.bls.gov/opub/mlr/2006/09/art1full.pdf>

CAREGIVERS, HELPING

<http://helpingcaregivers.com>

CAREGIVER'S BILL OF RIGHTS

[http://www.caregiver.com/articles/caregiver/caregiver\\_bill\\_of\\_rights.htm](http://www.caregiver.com/articles/caregiver/caregiver_bill_of_rights.htm)

CARING BRIDGE

<http://caringbridge.org>

FIDELITY, WISDOM, AND LOVE

<http://fidelitywisdomandlove.org>

NATIONAL ACADEMY ON AN AGING SOCIETY

<http://www.agingociety.org>

GRANDPARENTS RAISING GRANDCHILDREN

<http://www.grandparenting.org>

GRANDPARENT CENSUS

<http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/grandparents.html>

AARP'S GRANDPARENTS

<http://www.aarp.org/grandparents>

NATIONAL PARENTS' DAY

<http://www.parentsday.com/>

ELDER ABUSE AND AGEISM

NATIONAL ACADEMY OF ELDER LAW ATTORNEYS

<http://www.naela.org/>

AGENET

<http://www.agenet.com/>

INTERNATIONAL NETWORK FOR THE PREVENTION  
OF ELDER ABUSE

<http://www.inpea.net/>

ADULT ABUSE REVIEW

<http://www.ncea.aoa.gov>

ELDER LAW ANSWERS

<http://www.elderlawanswers.com>

## SECTION FOUR CONTINUED...

### CAREGIVING & SAFETY

DISCRIMINATION OF OLDER ADULTS  
<http://www.eeoc.gov/facts/age.html>

LIVHOME  
<http://www.livhome.com>

SENIOR BRIDGE  
<http://www.seniorbridge.com>

### INJURY PREVENTION & SAFETY

WEB-BASED INJURY STATISTICS QUERY AND  
REPORTING SYSTEM (WISQARS)  
<http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/wisqars/>

NATIONAL CENTER FOR INJURY PREVENTION AND  
CONTROL  
<http://www.medhelp.org/nihlib/gf-567.html>

NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION  
<http://www.nfpa.org>

NATIONAL RESOURCE CENTER FOR SAFE AGING  
<http://www.safeaging.org/>

NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL  
<http://www.nsc.org/>

EMERGENCY ROOM INJURIES  
<http://www.cpsc.gov/library/foia/foia05/os/older.pdf>

HAZARD SCREENING REPORTS  
<http://www.cpsc.gov/library/hazscreen.html>

### DRIVING SAFETY

NATIONAL SAFETY CENTER  
<http://www.nsc.org/>

GRAND DRIVER  
<http://www.granddriver.net/>

OLDER DRIVER SAFETY  
<http://www.gao.gov/new.items/d07413.pdf>

IMPROVING TRAFFIC SAFETY CULTURE  
<http://www.aaaexchange.com/main/Default.asp?CategoryID=18>

AMERICAN PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  
ASSOCIATION  
<http://www.apta.com>

NATIONAL ACADEMY ON AN AGING SOCIETY –  
OLDER DRIVERS  
<http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/links/driverlicense%20subpage.htm>

## SECTION FIVE

### TECHNOLOGY

#### BLOGS

SAVVY BOOMER

<http://www.thesavvyboomer.com>

BOOMER BLOG

<http://www.theboomerblog.com/>

SENIOR LIVING BLOG

<http://www.seniorlivinginfo.com/>

#### DIGITAL AND MEDIA

CENTER FOR AGING SERVICES TECHNOLOGIES

<http://www.agingtech.org/about.aspx>

CENTER FOR MEDIA LITERACY

[http://www.medialit.org/reading\\_room/article37.html](http://www.medialit.org/reading_room/article37.html)

LIGHTHOUSE INTERNATIONAL

<http://www.lighthouse.org/accessibility>

WORLD WIDE WEB CONSORTIUM – WEB  
ACCESSIBILITY INITIATIVE

<http://www.w3.org/WAI>

DEVELOPING A SENIOR FRIENDLY WEBSITE

[http://www.nia.nih.gov/HealthInformation/  
Publications/website.htm](http://www.nia.nih.gov/HealthInformation/Publications/website.htm)

AGING AND ACCESSIBLE TECHNOLOGY

<http://www.microsoft.com/enable/aging/>

OLDER AMERICANS AND THE INTERNET

[http://www.pewinternet.org/Reports/2010/Older-  
Adults-and-Social-Media.aspx](http://www.pewinternet.org/Reports/2010/Older-Adults-and-Social-Media.aspx)

INTERNET WORLD STATISTICS

<http://www.internetworldstats.com/stats2.htm>

GENERATIONS ON LINE

<http://generationsonline.com>

TIPS FOR THE AWKWARD AGE

<http://www.microsoft.com/enable/aging/tips.aspx>

## SECTION SIX

### *FINANCE & INSURANCE*

#### **FINANCIAL SOURCES**

BUDGET OF THE U.S. GOVERNMENT

<http://www.gpoaccess.gov/usbudget/fy08/hist.html>

WILL REGISTRY

<http://www.uslivingwillregistry.com>

IDENTITY RESTORE

<http://www.identityrestore.com>

CENSUS – HOUSEHOLD INCOME

<http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/wealth/pg2.pdf>

CENSUS INCOME, POVERTY AND HEALTH  
COVERAGE

<http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/income/income.html>

WEALTH AND CONSUMPTION OF OLDER ADULTS

[http://www.urban.org/retirement\\_policy/income.cfm](http://www.urban.org/retirement_policy/income.cfm)

PENSION POLICY CENTER

[http://www.pensionrights.org/policy/stats/stats\\_sources.html](http://www.pensionrights.org/policy/stats/stats_sources.html)

THE JOINT CENTER FOR POLITICAL AND  
ECONOMIC STUDIES

[http://jointcenter.org/index.php/data\\_resources](http://jointcenter.org/index.php/data_resources)

THE NATIONAL TAXPAYERS UNION

<http://www.ntu.org/main>

CITIZENS FOR TAX JUSTICE

<http://www.ctj.org>

JOURNAL OF FIXED INCOME

<http://www.ijfi.com>

MONEY ALERT

<http://www.themoneyalert.com>



## **INSURANCE**

### MEDICARE

<http://www.medicare.gov/>

### CENTERS FOR MEDICARE AND MEDICAID SERVICES

[www.cms.hhs.gov](http://www.cms.hhs.gov)

### HEALTH LEADERS

<http://home.healthleaders-interstudy.com/>

### METLIFE MATURE MARKET INSTITUTE

[http://www.metlife.com/mmi/?WT.mc\\_id=vu1243](http://www.metlife.com/mmi/?WT.mc_id=vu1243)

### BENEFITS CHECKUP

<http://benefitscheckup.org>

### HEALTH INSURANCE QUOTES

<http://www.healthinsurancewiz.com>

### INSURANCE4USA

<http://www.insurance4usa.com>

### INSURANCE NIGHTMARE

<http://www.insurancenightmare.com>

### VA HEALTH BENEFITS SERVICES

<http://www1.va.gov/health/>

### HEALTH REFORM PROGRAM

<http://healthreformprogram.org>

### FAMILIES USA

<http://www.familiesusa.org/>

## SECTION SEVEN

### GLOBAL ISSUES & POLITICS

#### **INTERNATIONAL**

NATIONAL ACADEMY ON AN AGING SOCIETY –  
GLOBAL AGING

<http://www.globalaging.org/resources/gaaweblinks.htm>

INTERNATIONAL AGING RESOURCES

<http://www.aarpinternational.org/database/>

INTERNATIONAL POPULATION REPORTS

<http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/publist.html>

CIA WORLD FACTBOOK

<https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/>

EUROPEAN ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COMMITTEE

[http://www.eesc.europa.eu/index\\_en.asp](http://www.eesc.europa.eu/index_en.asp)

GENERATIONS TOGETHER

<http://www.generationstogether.org/>

GLOBAL AGING INITIATIVE

<http://www.csis.org/gai/>

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF HOMES &  
SERVICES FOR THE AGEING (IAHSA)

<http://www.iahsa.net/>

INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE ON AGEING

<http://www.inia.org/mt/>

WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION

<http://www.who.int/en/>

UNITED NATIONS STATISTICS DIVISION

<http://unstats.un.org/unsd/demographic/products/socind/>

INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL ON ACTIVE AGING

<http://www.icaa.cc>

INTERNATIONAL POPULATION REPORTS

<http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/publist.html>

U.S. INTERNATIONAL DATABASE

<http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/idb/>

#### **U.S. VETERANS**

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF VETERAN AFFAIRS

<http://www.va.gov/>

DISABLED AMERICAN VETERANS

<http://www.dav.org/>

VETERAN'S OF FOREIGN WARS

<http://www.vfw.org/>

VETERANS FOR PEACE

<http://www.veteransforpeace.org>

VIETNAM VETERANS AGAINST THE WAR

<http://www.vvaw.org>

VETERANS FOR COMMON SENSE

<http://www.veteransforcommonsense.org>

## **POLITICS**

WHITE HOUSE

<http://www.whitehouse.gov/>

GOVTRACK.US

<http://www.govtrack.us>

USA.GOV

<http://www.usa.gov/Topics/Seniors.shtml>

CONTACT YOUR SENATOR

[http://www.senate.gov/senators/senator\\_by\\_state.cfm](http://www.senate.gov/senators/senator_by_state.cfm)

CONTACT YOUR REPRESENTATIVE

<https://writerep.house.gov/writerep/welcome.shtml>

“GRANNY D”

<http://www.grannyd.com>

SENIOR CITIZEN NEWS

<http://seniorjournal.com/>

NATIONAL PUBLIC RADIO

<http://www.npr.org>

NATIONAL ACADEMY ON AN AGING SOCIETY –  
PUBLIC POLICY & AGING E-NEWSLETTER

[http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/publications/public\\_policy/ppar\\_enewsletter.html](http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/publications/public_policy/ppar_enewsletter.html)

KAISER

<http://www.kaisernetwork.org>

TRUTHOUT

<http://www.truthout.org>

ALTERNET

<http://www.alternet.org>

U.S. POLITICS TODAY

<http://www.uspoliticstoday.com>

BEYOND MAINSTREAM

<http://www.beyondmainstream.com>

US ACTION

<http://usaction.org>

THE RATIONAL RADICAL

<http://www.therationalradical.com>

COUNTERPUNCH

<http://www.counterpunch.org>

WONKETTE

<http://www.wonkette.com>

TALKING POINTS

<http://www.talkingpointsmemo.com>

OPEN SECRETS

<http://www.opensecrets.org/politicians>

TRAY

<http://www.tray.com>

CONGRESS

<http://www.congress.org/congressorg/home>

COMMON CAUSE

<http://www.commoncause.org>

CAP WIZ

<http://capwiz.com/thehill/home>

AMERICAN PROGRESS ACTION

<http://www.americanprogressaction.org>

CONSERVATIVE INDEPENDENT

<http://www.conserveind.com>

FULL COURT PRESS

<http://thefullcourtpress.com>

POLLING REPORT

<http://www.pollingreport.com>

## SECTION EIGHT

### MARKETING

NATIONAL ACADEMY ON AN AGING SOCIETY –  
BABY BOOMERS & MARKETING  
[http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/links/links\\_baby%20boomers.htm](http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/links/links_baby%20boomers.htm)

AGEISM IN AMERICA  
<http://www.ilcusa.org>

NATIONAL ACADEMY ON AN AGING SOCIETY –  
AGEISM  
[http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/links/links\\_ageism.html](http://www.agingsociety.org/agingsociety/links/links_ageism.html)

THE MATURE MARKET  
<http://www.thematuremarket.com/seniorstrategic/index.php>

THE BOOMER PROJECT  
<http://www.boomerproject.com/>

SUDDENLY SENIOR: HOW TO ADVERTISE TO  
SENIORS  
<http://www.suddenlysenior.com/howadvertiseseniors.html>

ENGAGING THE AGING: MARKETING TO EUROPE'S  
SENIORS  
[http://www.brandchannel.com/features\\_effect.asp?pf\\_id=228](http://www.brandchannel.com/features_effect.asp?pf_id=228)

EVALUATING THE OLDER ADULT MARKET: NEW  
RESEARCH HIGHLIGHTS KEY VALUES  
<http://www.asaging.org/networks/bfa/networker-089.html>

SENIORS AND E-COMMERCE: SELLING TO THE  
OLDER SHOPPER  
<http://www.ecommerce-guide.com/news/research/article.php/1573791>

---

Third party web sites may have privacy and security policies different from Harris. Links to other web sites do not imply the endorsement or approval of such web sites. Please review the privacy and security policies of web sites reached through links from BMO Harris Bank web sites.

Harris Private Bank is a trade name used by various financial service providers in BMO Financial Corp. Banking products and services are provided by BMO Harris Bank N.A. and its bank affiliates. Member FDIC. Not all products and services are available in every state and/or location.

BMO Harris Bank is not engaged in rendering care management services, advice or tax preparation. Investment products offered: ARE NOT A DEPOSIT – NOT INSURED BY THE FDIC OR ANY FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY – NOT GUARANTEED BY ANY BANK – MAY LOSE VALUE.





